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Mr, A, L. Porter, Jr., Secretary and Direcior
(il Congervation Commission

Box 371

Santa Fe, Hew Mexico

Dear Sir:

‘This is t¢ request administrative approval of a well dually
completed in the Blanco Mesa Verde Pool and the Agtec Pictured
Cliff Pool Extension. The El Paso Netural Gas Heaton #3 is loca-
ted 990 feet from the Forth line sand 1650 feet from the Imst line
of sectiocn 30, Towmship 31 Horth, Renge 11 West, H.M.P.N., San Jusn
County, New Me=zicc.

This well hes been completed in the Point Lockout member of
the Mesa Verde formation and in the Plctured Cliff sandstones.
Completion has been sccomplished in the followin: menner:

1. 10 3/4" casing set ai 180* with 150 sacks cement.

2. T" casin; set at 4G25' with 250 sacks cement.,

3. 5 1/2" liner set at the total depth b915' to 4525°
vith 100 secks cement,

L. Complete protection of the Pictured Cliff formation
was sccomplished by squeesin: cement across tie fore
mation behind the 7" casing. Before perforating the
respective pay szones both the casing and the liner
were tested.with pressure for lesks, none were found.

5. The Point Lookout waz perforated and sand-water fraced
throu,h the 5 1/2' cesing.

€. The Pictured CLiff fcrumetion was perforated and sand-
wvater fraced through the T" casing.

7. After cleaning out both forwmtions, completiocn wes
accomplished by setting & Beker Model "D" production
packer at 2565 in the 7" casing. 2" tubing wes run
throush this packer to a point copposite the Mese Verde
perforations, thus the Mesa Verde will be produced
through the 2" tubin and the Pictured Cliff will bue
produced through the 7" casing - tubing anmmlus,

8. A Garrett side door flow nipple was installed on the
2" tubin; end set at a depth of 24T2'. This flow
nipple will allow for bottom hole pressure tests if
they are required et a later date.
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9., Initial Potential tests have veen run and comnercial
production has been found in both scnes, Alsc a pack-
er leaka e test has been accomplished that saows no
communication in the well bore between the two produc-
in, formations.

Adninistrative approval is also for the dusl completion to allow
production from both known producing formations without the high initial
cost of drillin; iwo wells.

The offset operetor of this dual cowpleticn has been notified and
I an enclosing e telegram from them waiving any objections to it.

Alsc enclosed are:

&, Twc copies of skemmtic diairam of the wechanical
installetions.

b. Two copies of ihe plats showin_ the location of
this well and surrounding wells and the acree e
cof the offeet operataors.

c. Two coples of an affidavit from the packer settiing
company stating that the packer used vas set at
the depth shown,

d. Two copies of the packer leekege tests as observed
by an employee of the 0il Conservation Cormissiom,
Aztec Office.

e, Two coples of the Potential Tesis showing the
commercial production frow these zones.

It is intended to dedicate the E/2 of Section 30 to tue Meea Verde
production and the HE/M of Sectiom 30 to the Pictured Cliff producticm.

Any further information required, will e furnished upon your re-
quest. Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

Yours very truly,
ORIGINAL SIGNED E. J. COEL

Senior Petroleum Engineer
EJC:ajh
Enc.
cc: E. L. Banblin
F. Te MeGrath

Emery Arnocld-"
E. L' mr’ k.



